






JOSEPH BRA YFORD 

<Evelina.Polura@ John Blighe 
Cc: Ella Ambarchi 
Subject: RE: Tokyo STIC confirmation process 

Oops - copying in Tim as well. 

From: Kylie Bell 

Tim Bayl 

Sent Thursday, 1 April 2021 1 :23 PM 
To: Tom Slobo Ashley White 

, John Blighe 
Cc: Ella Ambarchi ' 
Subject: RE: Tokyo STIC confirmation process 

Hi Tom 

Confirming that all STIC positions need to go via Premier, Treasurer and DP. 

; Evelina Polura 

If you could please work with Ash and Evelina to prepare an email from Jenny to Amy will a quick one page brief on role 
and the proposed candidate to support the meeting request with the Premier, we can get that off ASAP. Just off phone 
from J enny and she is aware this needs to happen. Amy is on leave next week. HR/ Mike's office are no longer leading on 
setting up the appointments and Jenny will need to manage (Tim also copying you for this purpose). 

Copying in John so he can do the same for the London AG -appointments are still required with DP, Treasurer and 
Premier for this one. 

At the same time Evelina, could you please liaise with Tamara - I understand there is a standard one page cabinet 
template for HR decisions. If we can get this completed as well for both candidates next week we will be good to go with 
cabinet approvals as soon as interviews are completed. 

Hope this makes sense but lets try and get these emails out by next Tuesday at the latest. Ash could you please assist 
Tom and John (with Evelina) so that the timing doesn't slip. 

Thanks 
Kylie 

From: Tom Stobo 
Sent: Thursday , 1 April 2021 11 :39 AM 
To: Kylie Bell 
Cc; Ella Ambarchi 
Subject: Tokyo STIC c-0nfirmation process 

Hi Kylie, 

I just wanted to confirm that the Tokyo STIC is required to be approved by the Premier prior to 
Cabinet approval? If so, do you have any visibility as to when the candidate will be meeting with the 
Premier/who will be setting up that meeting? 

Regards, 

Tom 

Tom Stobo I Associate, Global Operations I Trade 
52 Martin Place, Sydney (enter via 127 Phillip Street) 
GPO Box 5469, Sydney NSW 2001 

w: www.treasury.nsw.gov.au 
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JOSEPH BRA YFORD 

RE: REVIEW: Premier Briefing - Appointment of Senior Trade and 
Investment Commissioner July 2021 

• From:
To:
Date:

Amy Brown 
Alexandra Engel 
Sun, 25 Jul 2021 12:30:03 +1000 

Attachments; AXXXXXX Premier Brie fing -Appointment of Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner July 2021_AB 
comments.docx (55.6 kB) 

Here you go. Thanks so much for preparing. Jim B strongly recommends that the recruitment reports fully signed by 
each panel member (even If it's 'subject to referee checks and psychometric testing') be completed before this brief is 
sent up to the Ministers, in anticipation of them messing with due process .... (Realise that might delay this brief going up 
slightly). Could you please liaise with Kristy/Marianne on that? 

Amy Brown I Chief Executive Officer 
Investment NSW 
52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

�,� 
NSW 
<;OVEP.NMENT 

Investment 
NSW 

I investment nsw.goy au 

Investment NSWbelieves in•an roles flex·. I work flexibly. I nm sending this message now because it's a good time for me. bul I don·: expect mat you will 

read. respond or aclion ii outside of your own regular hours. 

From: Alexandra Engel · 
Sent: Friday, 23 July 2021 4:50 PM 
To: Amy Brown 
Subject: REVIEW: Premier Briefing - Appointment of Senior Trade and Investment Commissioner July 2021 

Hi Amy, 

Sorry this took awhile to get to you - see attached STIC brief for the Premier. 

Please confirm if Mike was involved in any of the interview panels (his name currently in red). Sorry if I've got any other 
details wrong- I've pieced things together from as many sources as I could find. Alicia is putting all the files together for 
me (CVs and panel reports), that I'll attach to the workflow when I send through. 

I'll now prepare drafts for Treasurer, DP, Ayres, Tim and Mike in their templates - but will await you final approval of the 
attached content before inserting everything into workflow. 

Alex 

Alex Engel-Mallon I Chief of Staff 
Office of the Chief Executive, Investment NSW 
52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 
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JOSEPH BRA YFORD 

RE: Selection Panel Report-STIC_Americas_2107 - SIGNED 
VERSION.xlsx 

To: 
Cc: 

Kristy Manton 
Alexandra Engel 

Date: Mon, 02 Aug 202112:50:15 +1000 

Thanks Kristy. 

; Michelle Vigo 

It was requested by Amy and Jim Betts that we should have each panel member sign the report rather than approving via 
email/to Amy. 

Alicia Kemp I Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer 
Investment NSW 
52 Martin Place. Sydney NSW 2000 

�11;. 
NSW 
GOVEf+NMENT 

Investment 

NSW 

investment.nsw .oov.au 

Investment NSW believes in 'oil roles flex'. I work flexibly. I am sending this message now because il's A good time for me, but I don't expect that you will 

read. respond or action it outside of your ow;i regular hours. 

My workdays are: Mon I Tues I Wed I Thurs 

From: Kristy Manton 
Sent Monday, 2 August 2021 12:13 PM 
To: Alicia Kemp 
Cc: Alexandra Engel ; Michelle Vigo 

; marianne.broadbent 
Subject: Selection Panel Report- STIC_Americas_2107 - SIGNED VERSION.xlsx 

Hey Alicia 

Here is the report where I have removed what is not required 

Due to obvious sensitivities only myself and Michelle (at Investment NSW) should be contacted in relation to the 
recruitment. 

The panel will need to now sign off. Im assuming this will occur post Dep Prem discussion? 

All that will be required is an email to all panel members with a response ofapproved. 

We have sent out OPQ today and will complete the selection report with these results by CoB Friday 

K 

Kristy Manton I A/Director People & Culture 
Investment NSW 
Level 35. 52 MDrtin P!ace. Sydney NSW 2000 

I invesiment.nsw gov au 
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